PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Price, John E [jeprice@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 8:39 AM

To: Tai, Tom

Cc: STPCOL,; Foster, Rocky; Wunder, George; Eudy, Michael; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty,

Manas; Spicher, Terri; Huang, Jason; Wu, Cheng-lh; Jenkins, Ronaldo; Colaccino, Joseph;
Li, Yueh-Li; Scheide, Richard
Subject: RE: STP - February 8, 2012 Telecon Agenda

Tom,

Thank you for the agenda. We request that the RWB Classification analysis discussion be moved to the 3:00 PM
timeframe as this is an S&L agenda item. Thank you for the consideration.

Regards,

John Price

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 7:35 AM

To: Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL; Foster, Rocky; Wunder, George; Eudy, Michael; Tai, Tom; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas; Spicher,
Terri; Huang, Jason; Wu, Cheng-Ih; Jenkins, Ronaldo; Colaccino, Joseph; Li, Yueh-Li; Scheide, Richard

Subject: STP - February 8, 2012 Telecon Agenda

John,
The tentative agenda items for 2/8/2012 are:

2:00 pm
e Schedule to audit RWB classification analysis

e ASME spec audit actions status and update
e ACSTIC2 results (plant condition) comparison with K-6 measurements
o Public meeting to discuss all outstanding issues in Chapter 3.9
¢ Confirmatory actions in FIV WCAPs
3:00 pm

o Chapters 3.7/3.8 audit date and agenda
e Scope and status of hurricane wind analyses
e Miscellaneous

Please call me if you have questions.
Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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